
From: Jim Leatherberry 
Sent: 7/31/2012 2:48:33 PM 

To: 
Redacted 

Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

lester.wong@cpue.ea.gov (lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov); dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov 
(dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov); erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov); 

Redacted 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Revised Rosters/Transactions - 7/31/12 

Sorry for the spam everyone... Dzintars will be at work all night tonight, so if anyone 
wants to make a last-minute trade offer, call me up until midnight at (415) 264-6084 -
Jim 

_ Redacted From: 
jQ. Redacted 

Redacted 

"lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov" 
<dallas.cooper@cpuc.ca.gov>; "erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.gov" <erik.iuul@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
Redacted 

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 1:45 PM 
Subject: Revised Rosters/Transactions - 7/31/12 

Sorry for all the confusion and delays. Yahoo went down and I didn't get all the 
transactions on time. Let me know it there are any more mistakes. 

Thanks for your patience. 
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